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RFQ 13-2016/2017 

 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 

Below are questions received and their corresponding responses.   

 
Question: Page 6 reference – asks for “provide two client and two contractor references” should this be “two 

client and two architect?”   
Response: Change to 4 client references.   

 

Question: Who is on the selection Committee? 

Response: President, Vice President of Academic Affairs and Student Affairs, Vice President of Business Affairs, 
Dean of Baccalaureate Studies and Academic Support, and Director of Facilities, Planning and 
Construction. 

 

Question: Can we get copies of the geo report and environmental reports? And any other relevant documents 
related to the site. 

Response: None are available 

 

Question: How many recently completed projects do you want to see?  

Response: Five (5) 

 
Question: To help us better prepare a response to the RFQ, are there any sketches or preliminary drawings 

available for our internal use and reference? 

Response: See following pages of Drawings and Renderings as samples. 

 
 

 








































